



1. Call to Order-8:07 PM

2. Attendance Board members, teams, committees

-Board members

*Present: Mike Gordon (President) Bert Berry (VP of travel), Christyna Berry (secretary), Nikki Russell (Treasurer), Heather Roe (Registrar), Jen Strayer (ATL#1)

* Absent: Jos Lilley (VP of Rec), (ATL#2), (ATL#3)

-Teams

*Present: U8 Blue crush, U8 Crew, U10 Thunder,, U10 WY United, U10 Blue Galaxy, U11 Lady Dawgs, U12 Enforcers, U12 Scorpions, U13 Wolves

*Absent: U6, U10 Mavericks, U12 Strikers

- Committees

*Present: Concession, Uniforms, Equipment, Fundraising

* Absent: DOC

3. Reports:

a. Secretary's report (Christyna Berry)

i. Minutes Approved? Yes

b. Treasurer's report (Nikki Russell)

i. Current available balance \$__3930.25_____ Approved? Yes

c. League Report (Mike Gordon)

i. Change goals and fields as you can

ii. Utilize different color paint if using same fields for different ages

iii. Make sure you have disciplinary guidelines clearly stated in by-laws

iv. Heading rule changes are coming 9/1, refs should be dealing with out of hand parents and coaches

v. Scholarships are ready to be handed out. Winners announced at next meeting

vi. York Cup – balls and shirts are ready! Pray for SUN!! If you have ideas to make it better, e-mail Dan O'Connell

vii. Prelim team counts due 6/1/16, finals due 6/27/16

viii. Make sure rep for next meeting is prepared with team info to help with bracketing (give details on make up of teams U10/11, U11/12, etc.)

d. Registrar (Heather Roe)

e. Field Report/Equipment (vacant)

i. For Fall, we will need to change fields around at Dunedin.

ii. Greens should be changed as well

iii. Greens should be aerated, over-seeded, and rolled along with rolling Dunedin.

f. Uniforms: Missy/Mike Gordon-- will continue to get late registrants sized - need to find uniforms for U8(4 different colors)

g. Concessions: Snack bar made \$400, Snow cones earned us \$75

h. Fundraising: Robert Berry –made about \$1,000 with sandwich fundraiser

g. DOC: Sonny Urrunaga

4. Old Business

a. Registration turned out decent – 20 new, 13 that definitely won't return, 14 are undecided, plus 9 more new U14

i. Thought it worked well having everyone print their own forms--saved money

b. Website – need sponsor info on it!! Will put up 5/18. Continue looking for new sponsors!!

c. Snack bar renovation will take place this summer!!

5. New Business

a. New Board

President – Robert Berry, Secretary – Christyna Berry,

VP Rec – Brian Schmoyer, VP Travel - Sonny Urrunaga , ATL #2 - Renee Green,

ATL#3—Stacy Crawford?, Uniform Coordinator—Open, Field/Equipment Manager—Open

b. Club picture 5/23/16 @ 7! Boys wear blue jerseys, girls wear white jerseys

c. Tryouts 5/24 girls, 5/25 boys--Registration starts at 5:30, Tryouts are from 6-8

d. Season party and 3v3 tournament 6/12/16!!

6. Next Meeting 6/21/16

7. For the good of the organization

8. Adjourned: 9:12 PM

Thank you for all your support making my time as President enjoyable!!